Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION II - CAGAYAN VALLEY
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BATANES

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
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TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Elementary School Heads
All Other Concerned

From: ALFREDO B. GUMARU JR. EdD CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent
For the Schools Division Superintendent
GEORGANN G. CARIASO
Assistant SChools Division Superintend_th
Date: June 30, 2023

Subject: ADMINISTRATION OF COMPREHENSIVE RAPID LITERACY ASSESSMENT
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1. The Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) through the Elementary Schools will
be administering the Comprehensive Rapid Literacy Assessment (CRLA) to all
incoming grades 1-3 learners from July 3-6, 2023.

2. The objective of the above-mentioned activity is to assess the reading profile of the
learners for the End-of-the School Year (EoSY) National Reading Program.

3. The following Focal Persons are assigned in the different schools to facilitate the
smooth administration and uploading of the results of the CRLA.

Name Designation School Assignment
Abegail Farah B. Allueta T3 Basco Schools
Sharlynne Mae P. Veracruz T3 Basco Schools
Luzviminda T. Cari MT1 Mahatao Schools
Carina H. Delos Santos P1 Ivana Schools

Ethel P. Battuing T3 Uyugan Elem.School
Leilani D. Ugali P1 IIS & Imnajbu ES
Imelda C. Alavado T3 Sabtang Schools
Jenny C. Gimenez MT 2 Itbayat Schools
Magdalena N. Araneta MT2 Itbayat Schools
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4. Transportation Expenses of assigned focal persons shall be charged against
downloaded funds subject to accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Encl: None
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